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Dear Sir

INQUEST CONCERNING THE DEATH OF GLADYS RICHARDS
MY CLIENT: DR JANE BARTON

I gather you are concerned to seek information about availability in April in relation to a further date for
the Inquest.

The position as I understand it is that Mr Jenkins would be available to represent Dr Barton, and indeed
Dr Barton would be available, in the week immediately before and after Easter, and therefore from 2.
5 April inclusive, and from 10*-13* April inclusive.

I regret that neither Mr Jenkins nor I would be available thereafter throughout April, and into early May.
I hope this is of assistance.
~Yours. faithfully,
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